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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT 1 Office of Security Saturday Duty
' Roster of Senior Personnel

l. This memorandum is for information only.

2. Effective 12 February 1966, the Office of Security is
instituting a program of Senior Officer Duty coverage in the
immediate office of the Director of Security on Saturdays during
the hours 9:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. The Senior Duty Officer will
occupy the immediate office of the Director of Security during
such duty and will be authorized to act for the Director of Security
on all matters brought to his attention. In addition, he will be the
Senior Standby Duty Officer from 12:30 p.m. on Saturday to 8:30 a.m.
on Monday and will be at his residence during this period of time.

The Night Security Office,| | will have the name 25X1
and home telephone number of the Senior Officer on duty. The

Senior Duty Officer is authorized to arrange for whatever security

support or services which may be required during the weekend.

3. The above Senior Officer Duty coverage will be for the
indefinite future and is in addition to our regular 24~hour duty
coverage by other personnel in the Office.
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